GIRLS' HOME OF WELCOME,

3

WINNIPEG.

Secretary's Report for the Year 1900.

The Annual Meeting was held at the temporary Home, 109 Euclid Street, on April 10th, Mr. J. H. Ashdown in the chair. Officers were elected as above.

This year has been rather an eventful one in the history of the Home, for it has seen the erection of the new and permanent building. The building, which was put up under the careful supervision of Mr. Russell, architect, is situated on the corner of Austin and Sutherland Streets, in close proximity to the C.P.R. Depot. It is of frame structure, on a stone foundation, and consists of a large basement, containing wash-rooms, bath-rooms, etc.; a first-floor, on which are found the reception-room and office, sitting-room and dining-room for the girls, and large kitchen, with spacious and convenient pantries; the second floor is given up entirely to bed-rooms, bath-room and a linen closet, all of which are well laid out. The entire building is heated by a hotair furnace and lighted with electric lights. The Home is capable of accommodating forty persons.

In order to erect the Home, it was deemed advisable to purchase the other thirty-three feet frontage of the part-lot already bought.